Susan Haley

From:

Sent: 03 February 2026 17:07

To: Susan Haley

Subject: RE: K/23/25/HH - Cloudy Bay, Gorse Avenue
Attachments: FRESH Architects_Cloudy Bay_Boundaries.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Hi Susan,
We hope that you are keeping well.

Please find attached amended proposed front boundary to remove the pedestrian gate following
conversations with the Kingston Gorse Estate and retain more of the grass verge which we hope will be
acceptable,

Are you able to provide us with an update on the application please?

Kindest regards,
George
Director

F RE S H | Architects

W: www.fresharchitects.co.uk

FRESH|Architects Ltd.
Registered Company number 12528273

This e-mail is intended for the named addressee only. It contains information that may be confidential and which may also be
privileged. Unless you are the named addressee you may neither copy nor use nor disclose it to anyone else. If you have received
itin error please notify us immediately and destroy the e-mail. The copyright of all files attached to this e-mail remains the property
of FRESH Architects Ltd who grant license to approved parties to utilise the data solely in connection with the project for which it
was prepared.

Sent: 29 January 2026 09:49
To: Susan Haley <Susan.Haley@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: K/23/25/HH - Cloudy Bay, Gorse Avenue

Hi Susan,

| hope you are well and having a good week so far.



| wanted to check whether there was an update on this application? Please let us know if you need anything
further from us at this point.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Kindest regards,
Sophie Thomas

Administrator

F RE S H | Architects

W: www fresharchitects.co.uk

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

From: Susan Haley <Susan.Haley@arun.gov.uk>
Sent: 14 January 2026 08:47

Su!ject: RE: K!23!25!HH - C|ou!yr Bay, Gorse Avenue

Many thanks.

Susan Haley
Planner (Degree Apprentice)
Planning

T: 01903 737694
E: susan.haley@arun.gov.uk

Please note: | am out of the office every Thursday.



To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to
//wwwi.arun.qgov.uk/planning-application-finder

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
WWW.arun.gov.uk

FifG

Our priorities...

Improving the Supporting our
wellbeing of Arun environment
to support us

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Sent: 13 January 2026 18:23
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
That’s great re the description, thank you.

We don’t have anything further to submit to support the application at this stage but will be happy to answer
any questions or clarify anything should this be required.

Kindest regards,
George
Director

FRESH ‘ Architects

FRESH|Architects Ltd.
Registered Company number 12528273

This e-mail is intended for the named addressee only. It contains information that may be confidential and which may also
be privileged. Unless you are the named addressee you may neither copy nor use nor disclose it to anyone else. [f you
have received it in error please notify us immediately and destroy the e-mail. The copyright of all files attached to this e-
mail remains the property of FRESH Architects Ltd who grant license to approved parties to utilise the data solely in
connection with the project for which it was prepared.



From: Susan Haley <Susan.Haley@arun.gov.uk>
Sent: 13 January 2026 13:20

Subject: FW: K/23/25/HH - Cloudy Bay, Gorse Avenue
Dear George
Thank you for your email.

Please you confirm you are happy with the amended description below, and then | will reconsult the
parish and consult Environmental Health.

‘Extensions to the ground, first and second floors. Removal of existing roof and replacement with a
flat roof. Changes to existing fenestration. New front and rear boundaries. Renovation and extension
of existing garage. Installation of an air source heat pump and air conditioning units.’

If you wish to submit anything to support your application, please email me but be aware | am on
annual leave as on Thurs 22" January until Wed 4" February.

Kind regards

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
//www1.arun.qgov.uk/planning-application-finder

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.gov.uk
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!enl: !! !anuary !!!! !!!!

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

Thank you for your email; Ideally would like these included please, would you be able to add these to a
condition? We don’t have this information available yet.

Thank you,

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

Sent: 13 Januari 2026 12:17

Subject: K/23/25/HH - Cloudy Bay, Gorse Avenue

Dear Sir/ Madam
| have begun looking at application K/23/25/HH and would appreciate clarification on the following.

The air source heat pump and the air conditioning units are not within the description for this
application. Are you proposing to complete these under permitted development rights, in which case
they will not be considered within K/23/25/HH.

If you are wanting them to be considered, then please submit the relevant details and we will consult
Environmental Health and the description will need to be amended.



Kind regards

Susan Haley
Planner (Degree Apprentice)
Planning

T: 01903 737694
E: susan.haley@arun.gov.uk

Please note: | am out of the office every Thursday. Please be aware that | am on annual leave as on Thurs
22" January until Wed 4™ February.

To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to
//www1.arun.qov.uk/planning-application-finder

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.gov.uk
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https://www.arun.gov.uk
DX 57406 Littlehampton
You can view Arun District Council's Privacy Policy from https://www.arun.gov.uk/privacy-policy

Important Notice This e-mail is intended exclusively for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential and/or privileged. If you
are not the intended recipient (or authorised to receive it for the addressee), please notify the sender and delete the e-mail immediately; using,
copying, or disclosing it to anyone else, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Any views, opinions or options presented are solely those of
the author and do not necessarily represent those of Arun District Council. The information in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, therefore we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this e-mail to a third
party. The Council reserves the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with relevant legislation. Whilst outgoing e-mails are checked for
viruses, we cannot guarantee this e-mail is virus-free or has not been intercepted or changed and we do not accept liability for any damage
caused. Any reference to "e-mail" in this disclaimer includes any attachments.

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
are not the intended recipient (or authorised to receive it for the addressee), please notify the sender and delete the e-mailimmediately; using,
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




